MEMORANDUM FOR REVIEWING AUTHORITIES

FROM:

SUBJECT: Character Statement for Michael Hannigan

My name is and I am the mother of C4C

I have known of Cadet Hannigan since August 2017 when my son - met with the
team shortly after the academic year began. - told me how Michael took him aside,
and said he was interested in him as a person and that ifhe needed anything, to contact
him. He was true to his word. Michael demonstrated sincere care and concern many
times checking in to see how he was doing with school and squad, and would go out of
his way to encourage him during practice. Most Sundays he went out ofhis way and
took him to church and Bible study. He repeatedly made surc- knew he was
available ifhe needed him.

-_ grateful that Michael acting as team captain, specifically met with
the freshman as a group early in the season to learn more about each ofthem and ensure

that none would violate their own conscience and to ensure their boundaries were
respected. - said Michael led the team well, ensuring other team members did not
denigrate or criticize them because oftheir values. Michael's consideration for their
views and attitudes were hi

I cannot
understate the importance of Michael's actions within the team. Michael ensured that all
team members respected one another.

I personally have encountered Michael several times and have always been impressed
with his maturity and warm-hearted nature. Iknow that- has full and complete
confidence in Michael to be an officer ofoutstanding character.






